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Greenway Court was in Fairfax's time a small complex of buildings. The main
building was a story-and-a-half structure with long sloping roof in back
and front. There were chimneys studded with swallow and martin coops at
each end of the house. Two small belfries were evenly spaced on top of the
roof in between the two end chimneys. The front roof was pierced by four
dormer windows and sloped down in the old Virginia fashion into low project-
ing eaves that formed a verandah extending along the entire length of the
house. From the flagstone pavement of this porch one looked out across a
terraced lawn to a green meadow and the Blue Ridge. Negro servants lived

in log huts scattered about in the woods. The only other significant
structure was the limestone Land Office, 28.4 ft. x 18.4 ft., where quit
rents were received and land records kept.

The main building at Greenway Court was intended to be the steward's house
(explaining the belfries) and the first of a series of buildings. None of
the others were ever built. Of the main building put up by Fairfax, nothing
now remains. When the roof collapsed in 1834, the rest of the house was
torn down. The Land Office still stands. It was probably built in 1762,
when the land records were transferred to Greenway Court. The door is made
of hewn boards given double thickness by other boards laid diagonally on the
inside and secured to those on the outside by hand-wrought clinched nails.
The limestone walls, 28.4 ft. x 18.4 ft., are extremely thick. The four
narrow windows are fitted with heavy wrought iron staples and hooks for

the purpose of boarding up the windows at night. The fireplace has a
triangular flagstone hearth. The building was restored in 1930, but has
deteriorated since then with disuse.

Nearby is a log smokeouse, 10 ft. x 10 ft. of hewn logs squared, which
instéad of being notched at the ends . , are fitted into
four uprlght corner posts by a sort of tougue and groove arrangement. The
walls are nine feet high and are surmounted by a conical roof with a flat
overhang of about three feet. The door is 5 ft. 3 in x 3 ft. and 3 in.
thick; its construction is similar to that of the Land Office door. This
building, like the Land Office, is suffering from disuse but still sturdy.

The brick farmhouse at Greenway Court was built around 1828 and is in use
as a private residence today.

BOUNDARIES: Greenway Court is located on the property of J.C. Digges, a
farmer. He runs a modern farm and is not interested in maintaining the
historic buildings on his land. Since the rest of the Digges property has
been enormously altered since the time of Lord Fairfax, the boundaries
include only that parcel of land, about .9 acres, containing the Land
Office, Smokehouse, and 1828 brick building.

As shown by the bright red line on the accompanying copy of an aerial photo-
graph, labelled "J.C. Digges & Sons, Inc.'" and initialled as being accurate
in 1974, from a point on a side road running west from Virginia Route 658,
at the junction of lot P18 (1.7 acres) and the road, proceed north along the
western line of lot P18, west along the southern . line
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Greenway Court was the wilderness manor of Thomas Lord Fairfax, propietor

of Virginia's five million acre Northern Neck. Of the structures erected by
Fairfax in 1748, only the Land Office remains. Here quit rents were collects
and here George Washington, the youthful surveyor hired by Fairfax, probably
kept his instruments.

HISTORY: Lord Fairfax inherited the Northern Neck grant from his mother,

a daughter of Thomas, Lord Culpeper. In 1669, Charles II had granted to
several loyal friends all the land between the Rappahannock and the Potomac
Rivers. In 1673 Lord Culpeper bought out the grantees and became the

sole proprietor.

Fairfax first laid out a residence at Greenway Court in 1747, at which time
the place was called "the Quarter." In 1751, Fairfax was joined by his
nephew from England, and together they went to live at what was now to be
called "Greenway Court Manor.'" Fairfax's life here was not happy. He had
come to Virginia completely embittered because his fiancee had married
another man; he would invite no women to his lavish parties. Quit rents
were not always willingly paid, and he was constantly involved in boundary
litigation. The only peer to have his chief residence in America, Fairfax
lived in comparative simplicity on his frontier estate until his death in
1781. He was an early patron of George Washington, whom he engaged as a
surveyor-£or~three-years, 1749-51. It is thought that the great peer's
experience, sophlgt;catlon and library did much to broaden the young
Vhrginlan s 1ntergsts and outlooks. Like many other landed men, Fairfax

was a prallst durlng thé American Revolution. When the news of Cornwallis'
SUrrender . §3me,, the old man turned in his bed to remark that it was time
%or him t3"die. :
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